PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 9:48 AM
To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: TX mixing zone regulation

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 5:36 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Subject: FW: TX mixing zone regulation

As requested...

From: Matis, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Matis@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 11:54 PM

To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo)

Cc: Connor, Steven; Distel, David J:(GenCo)
Subject: TX mixing zone regulation

JT,

Sunita Kamboj requested a link to the mixing zone regulations. That information can be found in Section 307.8(b) of the
TX Surface Water Quality Standards at:

http://info.sos.state.tx.us/pls/pub/readtacSext.TacPage?s|=R&app=9&p dir=&p rloc=&p tloc=&p ploc=&pg=1&p tac=
&ti=30&pt=1&ch=307&r|=8

Lisa
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You. sk sk ke s sfe ke s she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk she ke sk sk ke sk sk sie sk ske ke sk sk sie sk sk ke sfeoskeosie sleoskeoske sk skosk
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